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Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 15, 1968

’Southern Union Production Co.

1434 ridelity Union Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Attention: Mr. Bemny E. Bechtol
Gentlemen:

On June 21, 1968 we contacted you by letter stating that it would be
necessary that you re-enter your State Well No. 1 located in Unit L of
Section 6, T-16-S, R-38-E, S8ince that time I have had several tele-
phone conversations concerning this matter, but to date you have taken
no action toward properly plugging the well.

Therefore, you are directed to re-enter this well to a depth of approx-
imately 1425 feet and at that point you are to set a 25 sack cement plug.
It will also be necessary that you set a 25 sack plug to be bottomed at
approximately 350 feet from ground level. To complete our well file,

it will be necessary that you execute and submit Form C-105, Well Record,
and if possible, two copies of a notarized tabulated list of all the
deviation surveys conducted while drilling the well.

Please notify this office prior to commencing work on the well so that
we may witness the setting of the plugs.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/me
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